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RESPONSE TO CLARIFYING QUESTIONS #2 

November 16, 2017 

 

Note that these are questions submitted by interested firms to the above referenced solicitation.  

The below answers are for clarification purposes only and in no way alter or amend the RFP as 

published.   

 

1. Can you please provide information on the number of users that you expect to have 

logging in to the selected tool? We would like to know the number of users who need to 

be able to add new elements (such as indicators and milestones), the number who would 

need to be able to update existing elements, and the number who would just be browsing 

the system.  
 

Answer:  Able to add new elements and milestones              2-5 

Able to add data                                                       50-75 

Able to browse                                                         150-200 

 

2. Can you please provide more information on how many strategic elements and how much 

historical data you will be tracking in the system? Will you be tracking the measures in 

each of the business plans on the Performance Clackamas website? What format is the 

information and data in now? 

 

Answer: We are not sure what “strategic elements” are but we want to track all plan 

measures in the system.  There are probably in the neighborhood of 2000 total 

measures, 1000 of those have data in them at this point. 

 

We anticipate 30-40 measures will be available on the public-facing web site. 

 

Existing data will be available in CSV format. 

 

3. How many people are employed by Clackamas County? 

 

Answer: Approximately 2,000 people. 
 

 

 

 

 

End of Clarifying Questions 

 


